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Greg Minikel

From: Steve Herzog

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 11:04 AM

To: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel; Jill Erickson; Lynn Hoffman; Matt Smits; Mike Zimmer; Sonja
Birr

Cc: Scott Yindra; 'John Streu - (Vinton)'; 'Mike Greenwood'

Subject: RE: Re-seeding by ESI for Vinton

Received a call a little while ago from Brad of ESI. They plan to be in town this Thursday to spray on a weed killer. This
will not kill any grass only weeds.

After 7-10 days they will come back to town and re-seed. Brad has 2 methods in mind ( till or hydro) but has not
determined what to do yet.

Steve Herzog
City of Manitowoc-Engineering Department

From: Steve Herzog

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:06 AM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Jill Erickson
<jerickson@manitowoc.org>; Lynn Hoffman <lhoffman@manitowoc.org>; Matt Smits <msmits@manitowoc.org>; Mike
Zimmer <mzimmer@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr <shirr@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Scott Yindra <syindra@manitowoc.org>; John Streu - (Vinton) <jstreu@vintonwis.com>

Subject: Re-seeding by ESI for Vinton

Received a call from John Streu that ESI should be in town Thursday August 25 to address lack of grass growth on Custer
Street, S 30" Street and North 8" Street sidewalk project.

ESI will start Custer Street first.

Steve Herzog
City of Manitowoc-Engineering Department



